

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1143-18/7192 (Rockwell Collins XT STA/Ground Mobile-Camp Pendleton, CA) Corrected Copy

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 11:16:00 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Wayne Morris

To: Kristine Devine, Chriss Brown

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-450-5942

◆◆m◆◆p◆

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Western AFC concurrence/coordination of the following STA request.

Applicant:

Rockwall Collins Inc.

[2551 Riva Road](#)

[Annapolis, MD 21401](#)

POC: Laurie Sussman ([410-266-2978](#))

Frequencies: (MHz) 1438.0-1488.0/1451.0-1501.0/1465.0-1515.0

Station class: MO

Emissions: 10M9G1D/14M5G1D/14M6G1D/23M0G1D/24M4G1D/26M5G1D

Power: 1.5800mW ERP

Location: Camp Pendleton, CA (33-18-08 N 117-24-30 W)

MIRAD: .6 miles (1KM)

Dates: 2018-03-15 thru 2020-03-15

AFTRCC comments: non-interference to Flight Test telemetry.
Testing/Demo purposes only; not for operational or airborne use.
AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments within
20 mile radius during requested period.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence,
scheduling, or additional comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

[903-450-5942](tel:903-450-5942)

Date change coordinated with DoD Western AFC (Heaton)/Concur.
Not to exceed stated ERP or MIRAD./2018-03-13
Morris